
Noeleen Keavey 

Subject: FW: F.A.O. Brian Sheridan - PO986-01 
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From: Caroline Murphy 
Sent: 06 October 2014 15:28 
To: 'info@odourireland.com' 
Cc: Noeleen Keavey 
Subject: F.A.O. Brian Sheridan - PO986-01 

Brian, 

RE: PO986-01 Timoleague Agri Gen Ltd. 

In relation to  our notice of the 3rd March 2014 and your request below, I wish to clarify that the parameters required 
for air dispersion modelling are: 

1. Nitrogen Dioxide; 
2. Sulphur Dioxide; 
3. Carbon Monoxide; 
4. Non-Methane VOC; 
5. Hydrogen Sulphide. 

The Odour Dispersion Model should cover the installation as a whole as source (i.e. from the CHP engines, biofilter, 
waste and material storage and any other sources). 

Regards, 
Ca rol ine 
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From: Brian Sheridan [mailto:rnfo@odourireland.com] 
Sent: 06 October 2014 15:Ol 
To: Caroline Murphy 
Subject: re: test 

Hi Caroline, 

Please when you get an opportunity send through the list of items you have clarified for modelling. 

Thanks, 

Brian 

Brian A Sheridan BSc. MSc. Ph.D Eng 
Managing Partner, 
Unit 32 De Granville Court, 
Dublin Rd, 
Trim, 
Co. Meath, 
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